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David Collins

From: support@certifiedmaillabels.com
Sent: Monday, October 28, 2024 5:12 PM
To: David Collins
Subject: New Order  # AB- 29374

 

 

Phone: 800-406-1792
support@certifiedmaillabels.com

Order Confirmation 

David Collins, 
 
This email confirms that your order was received at Certified Mail Envelopes, INC. 
Contact us if you have any questions about your order. 
 
Thanks for using Certified Mail Envelopes, INC. 
 Order Information  Additional Information  
  

 Order number: AB-29374 
Order Date: 10/28/2024 

 
 

 Billing Address  Payment Information 
  

 

David Collins 
dcTax, LLC. 
david@dctax.us 
4234829737 
9301 Ocoee St, #64  
Ooltewah, TN 37363 US 

 

Payment Method 
Online Credit Card 

 Order Summary 
 

 Shipping To: David Collins dcTax, LLC.  
9301 Ocoee St, #64 Ooltewah, TN 37363 US  

Shipping Method 
N/A 
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CML10_50_cm Certified 
Mail Envelopes Letter Size 
#10 - Pack of 50 Envelopes 

$20.95 
x 1  

$20.95 

 

 

  

 

Subtotal: $20.95
Discount: $0.00
Shipping: $0.00

Sales Tax: $0.00
Total: $20.95 

 

 

 Certified Mail Envelopes, 
INC 

 PO Box 470175 Celebration, FL 34747 
Phone: 800-406-1792 

 

 

 


